

			AUSTRALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Removal Goods	OBL or AWB     Customs Form B534. (version 6/00 only)     A copy of the current Unaccompanied Personal effects Statement (B534 form) can be downloaded from the Australian Customs website at <a href="http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/b534.pdf">http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/b534.pdf</a> Inventory of goods in English.     Owner-packed goods require list of contents (in English) from owner     Full copy of owners passport, including all pages.     Full name and Australian residential address of Owner must be provided to obtain clearance. Please note a Post Office Box is not acceptable.     If importer has been in Australia longer that 12 months, it may be required to clear the consignment via a formal Customs Entry.	Duty free entry provided removal goods consist of household and personal effects which have been owned and used for 12 months or more preceding owner's departure for Australia.  All household and personal effects entering Australia are subject to a physical examination by the Australian Quarantine Inspection Service (AQIS). This examination is conducted in AQIS approved premises and will cause delays of up to 14 working days after the arrival of the consignment into Australia. The Quarantine examination also means that full containers cannot be delivered direct to the importers residence in Australia.  Items of interest to Quarantine include all items that may have come into contact with soil and vegetation such as gardening equipment, bicycles, scooters etc, sporting and camping equipment e.g. golf clubs and buggies, cleaning equipment, brooms, mops, vacuum cleaner waste bags and the like. These items should be thoroughly cleaned before despatch.  Please note however prior cleaning and other treatment (Fumigation, steam cleaning etc.) does not ensure automatic clearance. AQIS will order further treatment if in their opinion the items being imported present a quarantine risk.  Please also be conscious of festive decorations and wreaths containing dried vegetable matter, including pine cones and	The customs B534 may be completed by the owner abroad prior to the shipment of his goods, or in Australia upon their arrival. The form submitted to Customs must be the original and all sections must be fully completed.  The owner's goods may be cleared through customs in advance of the owner's arrival.  In all states, the Australian Customs Service require a photocopy of the ID and Visa pages of the importer's passport. Under some circumstances the importer may be required to submit copies of all pages of their passport, including both front and back covers.  Australian Customs require all cargo to be reported 48 hours prior to the first Australian Port of call of the carrying conveyance. Failure to do this will result in the consignee being fined by the Australian Customs Service. Please ensure pre advice notification including owners full name and Australian residential address together with all documents are sent to the consignee in sufficient time to allow the correct reporting to be completed. All personal and household effects consignments are subject to Quarantine examination and fees.



Goods	Documents Required	<b>Customs Prescriptions</b>	Remarks
		the like. If imported these items will be subject to further treatment or destruction.	
Diplomats' removals	<ul> <li>Customs Form B615 completed by Embassy/ Consulate in Australia.</li> <li>Inventory of goods</li> <li>Copy of ID page of Passport</li> </ul>	Duty free entry	Subject to Quarantine examination and inspection fees. Some Australian Ports of Arrival will require letter of authority on Diplomatic Letterhead to allow Quarantine examination.
Inheritance, Deceased Estates	Copy of will or certified relevant extract of will.     Copy of death certificate (optional)	Duty free entry provided legatee is permanently domiciled in Australia and will not use the goods for trade or business purposes	
New furniture and household goods	Customs Form B534     Purchase Invoices	Items are subject to customs duties and GST.	Items must be declared if not owned and used for 12 months by importer. Owner may be required to produce original purchase receipts or other evidence of purchase price.



			AUUTIALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Pre charged refrigeration equipment included in Personal and/or Household effects consignments	Customs Form B534	The Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989 prohibits the importation of pre-charged refrigeration and air conditioning equipment containing CFC's, HFC or HCFC gases.  Further details can be sourced from the Australian Customs website at <a href="http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/FS_Ozone040819.pdf">http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/FS_Ozone040819.pdf</a> and the Department of Environment and Heritage website at. <a href="http://www.deh.gov.au">www.deh.gov.au</a>	Pre charged equipment containing CFC's, HFC's or HCFC's that are being imported as Personal/Household effects by an immigrant or an individual arriving on a temporary entry permit or is being reimported by an Australian Resident (i.e. the equipment has been previously exported from Australia by the importer) are provided an exemption under the act and can be imported. Equipment containing CFC. HFC or HCFC's that was purchased overseas by an Australian resident and is being imported to Australia for the first time will be required to have the system evacuated and altered to accommodate a different refrigerant. This work will need to be performed by a qualified/authorised technician at the expense of the importer.  Motor Vehicles are NOT considered as Personal and/or Household effects.
Antiques	Customs Form B534     Lapada certificate of authenticity	Duty free entry for Bona Fide antiques. (i.e. 100 years old or over).  If documentary evidence is insufficient Australian Customs Se rvice may direct verification via an approved Antiquity expert. Verification fees apply and will be directed to the importer.	If owned and used by the importer for 12 months or longer overseas and the goods are not intended for sale, antiques can be imported without restriction as personal and household effects.
Precious metal objects		Duty free entry as Household and Personal effects	



			AUSTRALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Motor Vehicles	•	<u>.</u>	
	<ul> <li>Formal Customs Entry required</li> <li>Copy of Passport</li> <li>Service and log books</li> <li>Registration papers</li> <li>Police report</li> <li>Sales invoice</li> <li>Paid receipt</li> <li>Car condition report</li> <li>Vehicle Import Approval</li> <li>OBL</li> <li>B534</li> <li>Refrigerant Compliance form (if vehicle fitted with refrigeration/air conditioning system)</li> <li>An 'Application For Vehicle Import Approval' must be lodged with the Vehicle Safety Standards office in Canberra, prior to the arrival of the vehicle in Australia. This action must be undertaken as early as is possible as motor vehicles are unable to be cleared in Australia until an approved application has been obtained. The latest Publication from the Vehicle Safety Standards office is available from the following websites <a href="http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/roads/vehicle-regulation/bulletin/importing-vehicles/general/pdf/VSB10_09.pdf">http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/roads/vehicle-regulation/bulletin/importing-vehicles/general/pdf/VSB10_09.pdf</a></li> <li>The applicable Application form is available from the Vehicle Safety</li> </ul>	All motor vehicles are subject to Customs Duty and/or GST. Customs duty will be calculated on the Customs Value of the vehicle and GST will be payable on the Value of the Taxable Importation (VoTI).  The Customs Value is normally calculated on the following basis; If the vehicle was purchased prior to 2 March 1998, take the purchase price of the vehicle, and add the value of any modification or improvement work done on the vehicle. From the resulting figure deduct depreciation which will be calculated on the basis of 5% for the first completed calendar month of ownership and use, and 1% for each subsequent completed calendar month of ownership and use up to a maximum of 76% (i.e. 6 years ownership and use).  The resultant figure is then converted to Australian Dollars utilising the official Customs rate of exchange on the date of export.  If the vehicle was purchased after 2 <sup>nd</sup> March 1998, take the purchase price of the vehicle, and add the value of any modification or improvement work done on the vehicle.  The resultant figure is then converted to Australian Dollars utilising the official Customs rate of exchange on the date of export.  The Value of Taxable Importation (VoTI) is	Changes regarding importation of road vehicles that were previously classified as returning Australian goods by the Australian Custom and Border Protection Service.  People shipping such vehicles must have a valid vehicle import approval, a valid carnet or be subject to an intergovernmental agreement such as a Status of Forces Agreement before the vehicle may be cleared for entry into Australia.  If you ship your vehicle before receiving an approval and your vehicle arrives before the application is processed, you may incur storage costs from the shipping company / freight forwarder. If the import application is not approved, you will have to either export the vehicle or have it destroyed at your own expense.  Therefore, it is strongly recommended that you do not ship your vehicle to Australia until such time as you are issued with an Import Approval.  Details on the process for obtaining an import approval for returning Australian vehicles is now covered in Vehicle Standards Bulleting 10.  (also see next pages)



Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
	Standards website at	calculated on the basis of the Customs	
	http://www.dotars.gov.au/transreg/vsb/V	Value plus the Customs Duty at the	
	SB10_Form.pdf	appropriate rate, plus the international	
		transport and insurance cost. The VoTI	
	Vehicles that arrive in Australia without	attracts GST at10%.	
	an approval will have to be re-exported		
	or destroyed and the importer may face	In addition there is a Luxury Car Tax (LCT)	
	a fine of up to A\$13,000.00	applicable if the resultant VoTI exceeds a	
		certain level. Currently the threshold level is	
		A\$57,009.00.	
		(also see next pages)	



			,10011111211
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Motor Vehicles	•	•	
Wotor vernoies	Import approvale aspect he issued for	Lunum Con Tox is smalled at a rate of OFO/	An (Annication For Vehicle Import Annuavely moved by
	Import approvals cannot be issued for	Luxury Car Tax is applied at a rate of 25%	An 'Application For Vehicle Import Approval' must be
	vehicles after they have been imported.	on the GST exclusive value in excess of the	lodged with the Vehicle Safety Standards office in
	A vehicle is deemed to have been	threshold level.	Canberra, prior to the arrival of the vehicle in Australia.
	imported as at the arrival date of the		This action must be undertaken as early as is possible
		The current rotes of duty applicable are as	as motor vehicles are unable to be cleared in Australia
	carrying vessel.	The current rates of duty applicable are as	
		follows:	until an approved application has been obtained.
	N.B. The latest information on the	Passenger vehicles less than 30 years	
	importation of motor vehicles can be	(new or	Vehicles that arrive in Australia without an approval will
	obtained from the following web sites:	used) including sedans, station wagons	have to be re-exported or destroyed and the importer
	obtained from the following web sites.		
		and 4 wheel drive vehicles.	may face a fine of up to A\$13,000.00.
	Australian Customs Service:	Customs Duty @ 10%	
	http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/res	GST @ 10% + LCT if applicable.	Import approvals cannot be issued for vehicles after
	ources/files/importguidePrivOwnMV.pdf	The state of the s	they have been imported. A vehicle is deemed to have
	ources/importgulaer invownimv.par	December vehicles of 20 years of any ar	
		Passenger vehicles of 30 years of age or	been imported as at the arrival date of the carrying
	Vehicle Safety Standards:	more	vessel.
	http://www.dotars.gov.au/transreg/vsb/P	Customs Duty None	
	DF/VSB10.pdf	GST @ 10% + LCT if applicable.	Enquiries concerning the personally imported vehicle
	and	GOT G 1070 : 201 ii applicable.	application should be directed to The Administrator,
	G. 1 G	041	
	http://www.dotars.gov.au/transreg/vsb/v	Other vehicles (including "off road" 4	Vehicle Safety Standards, GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT
	<u>sb_10.aspx</u>	wheel drives)	2601
		Customs Duty @ 5%	Enquiries relating to the registration requirements of a
	Australian Quarantine Inspection	GST @ 10% + LCT if applicable.	motor vehicle should be directed to the appropriate
	Service:	CO1 © 1070 1 201 ii applicable.	registration authority in the intended State/Territory of
	www.affa.gov.au		use of the vehicle.
	and select the "Quarantine and Export		
	Services" option.		The Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service
			(AQIS) inspect all vehicles on arrival, and require them
			to be properly cleaned. This is usually affected by
			steam cleaning. You should remove all soil and any
			other matter from your vehicle (including and especially
			the underside) prior to its exportation to Australia. For
			further information, you may write to The Manager,
			Import Clearance Program, Australian Quarantine and
			Inspection Service, GPO Box 858, Canberra ACT
			2601.
			20011



			AUUTKALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Motor Vehicles		Campervans & Mobile Homes. Customs Duty @ 10% GST @ 10% + LCT if applicable  Motor Cycles Customs Duty None GST @ 10% LCT None  Australian manufactured vehicles: are not subject to customs duty, but are liable to GST, unless GST was paid prior to original exportation, and no refund or drawback of GST was obtained when the vehicle was exported.  Also subject to LCT if applicable. The duty rates and Luxury Car Tax threshold value are subject to change. The most current information is available from the Australian Customs Service website at <a href="http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/importguidePrivOwnMV.pdf">http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/importguidePrivOwnMV.pdf</a>	Motor Vehicles fitted with pre charged air conditioning or refrigeration systems will be subject to the Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989, which prohibits the importation of CFC, HFC and HCFC gases in pre charged systems. If the system contains these gases it will have to be evacuated, the gas disposed of and the system either removed or altered to operate other, legal gases. This work must be performed by an authorised technician and will be at the importers expense. Further details can be obtained from the Australian Customs website at <a href="http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/FS">http://www.customs.gov.au/webdata/resources/files/FS</a> <a href="Ozone040819.pdf">Ozone040819.pdf</a> and the Department of Environment and Heritage website at. <a href="https://www.deh.gov.au">www.deh.gov.au</a>
Motor Cycles (With reciprocating internal combustion piston engines only)	<ul> <li>Formal Customs Entry required</li> <li>Vehicle import Approval</li> <li>Registration and/or other proof of ownership documents as described in Motor Vehicles section above</li> </ul>	All Motor Cycles are exempt Customs Duty and Luxury Car Tax but will attract 10% GST. The GST will be calculated on the VoTI as described in the Motor Vehicles section above.	Refer remarks in Motor Vehicles section.



				710011111
Goods		Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Other vehicles	motorised	Vehicle Import approval	There is a wide variety of motorised equipment or vehicles that are exempt from Import Approval requirements however Customs will insist on the submission of the Import Authority for the vehicle in question, verifying the exempt status of the item. This requirement extends to items such as ride on mowers, farm equipment, motorised trikes, quad bikes, motorised scooters (including children's electric powered scooters) and the like.  Much of this equipment falls under the Household effects category and can be imported Duty and GST free however the Import Approval should be submitted with the Vehicle Safety Standards Bureau.	websites http://www.dotars.gov.au/transreg/vsb/PDF/VSB10.pdf and http://www.dotars.gov.au/transreg/vsb/vsb_10.aspx  The applicable Application form is available from the Vehicle Safety Standards website at http://www.dotars.gov.au/transreg/vsb/VSB10_Form.pdf



Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Sailing boats, Motor boats, Boats	Registration documents	admitted without payment of customs duties and GST, on the basis of one vessel per family per 3 years, only if client is able to satisfy the collector of customs at the port of entry that:  • The importer comes to Australia with the intention of taking up permanent residence, and  • The importer has personally owned and used the vessel overseas for the whole of the period of 12 months immediately preceding his departure for Australia, and  • Security is given to Customs that the vessel will not be sold or otherwise disposed of in Australia, by or on behalf of himself within 2 years after the date of importation into Australia, and  • The vessel is of a kind designed principally for Sporting purposes or recreational use in sheltered waters, and conforms to one of the following specifications:	is required to have a valid Authority to Import from the Australian Vehicle Safety Standards Office



			7,00110,120,1
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
		2. Sailing boats that, in the sailing condition, do not exceed 2.5 metres in width at any section; do not exceed 1000 kilograms unladen weight; do not incorporate any device for propelling the boat by power, such as an auxiliary motor; and are not of the deep keel type; or Powered boats that do not exceed 7metres in length overall; do not exceed 2.5 metres in width at any section; do not exceed 1250 kilograms all up, unladen weight (i.e. with driving units and transmissions) or 800 kilograms unladen weight without driving units and transmissions.	
Caravans and Trailers	<ul> <li>Formal Customs Entry required</li> <li>Registration documents</li> <li>Purchase receipts</li> <li>Vehicle Import Approval</li> </ul>	You may obtain free admission of a non-motorised caravan, and a non-motorised box, boat or other similar trailer on the basis of one article per family per 3 years, only if you are able to satisfy the Collector of Customs at the port of entry that:  You have come to Australia with the intention of taking up permanent residence, and  The goods have been personally owned and used overseas for the whole of the period of 12 months immediately preceding your departure for Australia	Canberra, prior to the arrival of the vehicle in Australia. This action must be undertaken as early as is possible as motor vehicles are unable to be cleared in Australia until an approved application has been obtained. Vehicles that arrive in Australia without an approval will



			AUUTINALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Firearms	<ul> <li>Most firearms require Police authorisation from the State in which the person intends to reside or visit.</li> <li>Certain firearms i.e. pump action shotguns, self loading rim fire rifles and automatic firearms may only be imported with the PRIOR written approval of the Federal Attorney-General.</li> </ul>	Duty free entry provided the relative firearm licence is issued and the firearm passes a ballistic/safety inspection.	The Customs Department will forward all firearms to the Commonwealth Police for ballistics/safety inspection. As State regulations vary in Australia, it is strongly recommended that the client writes to the Police department in the intended State/Territory of residence, for approval prior to shipping the firearm. Firearms will be released to the owner upon presentation of the appropriate licence/s
Foodstuffs, meat, plants & vegetable products.		Meat, poultry, eggs, dairy products, seeds, herbs and spices, and many other food products containing these, are prohibited items, or have special import conditions. They should NOT be included in personal and household effects shipments.  Timber items containing bark will be ordered for treatment or destruction at the importer's expense	DO NOT use fruit boxes for packing.  Christmas or festive decorations containing pinecones and other plant matter will be inspected and are subject to confiscation and possible destruction.  Artificial trees that utilise real timber as the trunk/branch will be ordered for treatment or possible destruction. It is possible that the treatment could irreversibly damage the item. Dried floral arrangements should not be sent.



			AOOTRALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Alcoholic beverages	A complete list of all bottles, depicting the following:         Alcohol type and style         Size of bottle (ozs. or mls.)         % of bottle content if bottle not full         Alcoholic content of liquor as a % of volume         Country of production.         Value.	All alcoholic beverages will be subject to customs duty and GST. Beer , Wine , and Spirits all attract extremely high levels of duty and GST.	Actual duty rates will be based on the nature of the liquor, and the alcoholic strength. If liquor is included in a consignment, ensure it is clearly labelled and accessible so as to facilitate customs examination.  If a fully documented list describing alcohol is provided (as shown under documents required section) then in many instances physical inspection of the liquor may be avoided.
Narcotic Drugs & Drugs of dependence		IMPORT PROHIBITED	



			AUSTRALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Dogs, Cats.	Permit to Import     Veterinary Certificates	Cats and dogs may only be imported from AQIS (Australian Quarantine and Inspection Services) approved countries, and must be accompanied by a valid Permit to Import.  Dogs and cats must have been resident in any of the approved countries for at least 6 months (or from birth), and during the period of 30 days preceding export they must not have been in Quarantine in the country of export.  In all cases except New Zealand, a permit must be obtained before a dog or cat will be permitted to enter Australia.  Enquiries concerning the importation of dogs and cats should be directed to the Animal Quarantine Station where the animal will be boarding.  In the case of dogs and cats from New Zealand, any enquiries should be made to the Animal Health Division,, Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries in the nearest New Zealand city. Dogs and cats entering Australia without prior approval will be destroyed on arrival or re-exported to their country of origin.	Specific information can be sourced from the Australian Quarantine Inspection Service (AQIS) web site at <a href="http://www.affa.gov.au">http://www.affa.gov.au</a> and follow the links to 'Quarantine and Export Services' and then select the 'A guide to importing dogs and cats to Australia' option.
Birds		The importation of birds is currently prohibited, with the exception of pigeons from approved countries and household pet birds from New Zealand	Quarantine Inspection Service website Icon service at



			AUSTIVALIA
Goods	Documents Required	Customs Prescriptions	Remarks
Certain feathers, furs, skins, tusks etc. and items/products manufacturer of/from animals coming under the protected species regulations.		Importation of products from endangered species is prohibited. Other products are subject to inspection and treatment if necessary.	Full details on restricted and prohibited imports are available from the Wildlife Protection Authority web site <a href="https://www.biodiversity.environment.gov.au/wildlife">www.biodiversity.environment.gov.au/wildlife</a> and <a href="https://www.ea.gov.au/biodiversity/trade-use/cites/index.html">https://www.ea.gov.au/biodiversity/trade-use/cites/index.html</a>
Aircraft of all types, having not more than one propulsion motor.	<ul> <li>Formal Customs Entry required</li> <li>Registration documents</li> <li>Purchase receipts</li> </ul>	Duty and Tax free entry	The goods must be imported by an arriving person who is an adult permanent resident  If the person is part of a family, only one aircraft will be allowed for the family.  If the person is not part of a family, only one aircraft will be allowed for the person.  The person must have personally owned and used the goods overseas for the six months preceding the person's departure for Australia.  Security shall be given by the person to an officer of Customs and to the satisfaction of that officer that the goods will not be sold or otherwise disposed of in Australia by or on behalf of the arriving person, within two years after the date of importation of the goods.
Solid Wood Packaging and Dunnage	Australia applies the ISPM 15 standard related to the treatment of solid wood packaging and dunnage. All arriving solid wood packaging and dunnage must carry the ISPM15 mark indicating that all the timber has received appropriate treatment.		Failure to include the ISPM15 mark will result in either the timber being ordered for examination or mandatory treatment.  Any solid wood packaging and dunnage that is directed for inspection and found to have live insects, bark or other quarantine risk material will be subject to on-shore treatment, re-export or destruction at the importer's expense.



		AUSTRALIA
Goods		Documents Required Customs Prescriptions Remarks
Plywood	crates and	It is important that any crates, lift vans, packaging materials for shipments entering Australia are properly documented as any costs for the
other	packaging	destruction of materials will be charged to either origin agents or to clients in Australia. Any extra treatment for packing material as described
materials.		below is also likely to be added to current charges for Quarantine Seizures and Treatments.
		(For any further information please contact your own destination agent in Australia direct)
		Non-Commodity for Containerised Cargo Scheme
		Changes will be coming into force on 1 <sup>st</sup> August 2009. (cf. <a href="http://www.daff.gov.au/aqis/import/general-info/ian/09/23-2009">http://www.daff.gov.au/aqis/import/general-info/ian/09/23-2009</a> ) Some of the changes having major impacts are:
		1. Change to the treatment of Plywood and Veneer packaging
		Plywood and Veneer used as packaging material will require to be treated with an AQIS approved treatment prior to import or release from Quarantine. It will no longer be acceptable to use a Newly Manufactured Plywood Products Certificate.
		The ISPM 15 standards do not apply to Plywood and Veneer that has been used as packaging material (e.g. pallets and crates). And as such
		these packaging materials require to be treated with an AQIS approved method / standard such as methyl bromide and supported by the appropriate certification / documentation. The Packing Declaration needs to be marked that timber packaging has been used.
		Failure to comply with these conditions will see consignments either ordered for an approved treatment, re-export or destruction.
		Where a Packing Declaration indicates that the timber used in an import shipment is marked as being ISPM 15 compliant but there is evidence that the packaging includes Plywood or Veneer, the shipment must be referred to AQIS for further assessment.
		2. Methyl bromide fumigation certificates – plastic wrapping declaration
		A plastic wrapping declaration <b>is currently not a mandatory</b> requirement on all methyl bromide fumigation certificates
		As of 1 <sup>st</sup> August 2009 all treatment certificates issued for the <b>fumigations using methyl bromide must include a Plastic Wrap Declaration.</b> More details can be found in the "Minimum Documentary Requirements Policy" which can be accessed per the web link at the top of this notice
		3. Implementation
		The proposed implementation date for the new policies is <b>1 August 2009.</b>
		To allow sufficient time for the reissue of Annual Packing Declarations, there will be a phase in period where the revised requirements will not be enforced for Annual Packing Declarations until 1 January 2010.



Goods	Documents Required	<b>Customs Prescriptions</b>	Remarks
Prohibited Packaging Materials Statement		ssued by the packer or supplier of the goods	able and has been replaced by the "Prohibited Packaging s. The extract from the non commodity policy document which
	Prohibited Packaging Material Stater	nent (such as straw, bamboo, peat, hay, c	haff, used fruit and vegetable cartons etc)
	indicated at Section 9. The prohibited packaging material state	ment must read as follows:	naterial has been used in the packaging of the consignment as g or dunnage in the consignment covered by this document?"
	Yes/No	naterial statements on the following documer	
	AQIS Action in Relation to Prohibited	I Packaging Material Statement	
	instances, consignments will be directe Attachment 1 below provides an exal Attachment 2 below provides an exal	d for inspection and/or treatment.  mple of an acceptable packing declaration	ibited packaging material statement is provided. In all other that includes the new statement claration. The revised requirements will not be enforced till
	Please note that these declarations / sta	atements may only be supplied by the packet	r or supplier of the goods.



Att 1

Q1.

A1.

Q2a.

#### **AUSTRALIA**

# **Company Letterhead**

(MUST be issued by the packer or supplier of the goods, and MUST include the company's name AND address) or LCL PACKING DECLARATION to be marked with an X in the appropriate place] [Boxes Vessel Name: Voyage Number: ..... Consignment identifier(s) or Numerical Link(s): PROHIBITED PACKAGING MATERIAL STATEMENT (Prohibited packaging materials include straw, bamboo, peat, hay, chaff, used fruit and vegetable cartons etc).) Have prohibited packaging materials or bamboo products been used as packaging or dunnage in the consignment covered by this document? YES TIMBER PACKAGING/DUNNAGE STATEMENT (Timber packaging/dunnage includes: crates, cases, pallets, skids, and any other timber used as a shipping aid.)

Has Timber packaging/dunnage been used in consignments covered by this document?



	A2a.	YES	NO	AUSTRALIA
	ISPM 15 S	STATEMENT		
	Q2b.	All timber packaging/dunnage used in the consi	gnment has been treated and marked in compliance with ISPN	vl 15?
	A2b.	YES	NO	
	(This is als		e. Bark is the external natural layer covering trees and branches.)	
	<b>Q3.</b>	Is all timber packaging/dunnage used in YES	this consignment free from bark?	
	CLEANL	INESS DECLARATION (For FCL consignm		or plant origin and soil.
Siç	gned:	Date of Issue:		
		(Company Representative)		



Att 2

# **Company Letterhead**

(MU	JST be issued by the pac	ter or supplier of the goods, and MUST include the company's name AND addres or LCL ANNUAL PACKING DECLARATION [Boxes to be marked with an X in the appropriate place.]
_	ED PACKAGING MATERIAL S packaging materials include str	TATEMENT lw, bamboo, peat, hay, chaff, used fruit and vegetable cartons etc.)
Q1. Have p	prohibited packaging materials o	bamboo products been used as packaging or dunnage in the consignment covered by this document?
A1.	YES	NO
	ACKAGING/DUNNAGE STATE ckaging/dunnage includes: crate	MENT s, cases, pallets, skids, and any other timber used as a shipping aid.)
Q2a.	Has timber packaging/dunna	ge been used in consignments covered by this document?
A2a.	YES	NO
ISPM 15 St Q2b.		sed in the consignment has been treated and marked in compliance with ISPM15 compliant stamps?
A2b.	YES	NO



#### **BARK STATEMENT**

(Company Representative)